®X8) Iﬁﬁ USMC JS OCICS (US)
From: (B)©) COL USARMY CENTCOM CENTCOM HQ (US)

Sent: Chiday, January 30, 2017 712 AM

To: CCIA Op Law

Cc IS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; SJAOplaw

Subject: FW: [3] {(INFO) Ilow Up 29 JAN 17

Attachments: DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE pdf; Attachment 1 US Support to

UAE Shabwah Offensive CONOP CAO 07 2300Z NOV1... pdf: Attachment 2 - SUPPORT
TO SHABWAH OFFENSIVE NARRATIVE.PDF; AAH Suppart to Shabwah Authorities
Request CAQ 29 1530Z JAN 17 WITH OPS ... pptx

Classification:SECRET
(b)(6)

(1) Below is an updated post-op review. of Saturday night’s mission.

bY(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

/T,

{b)(6)

coL|(bX8)

Staff Judge Advocate

17-L-0705/4S/400




b)(1).5ec. 1.4(a)

U.S. Centrai Command

(b)(6) y . o
Segret: Fentcom.smil.mil <mailto m entcom.smil.mil>

Unclassified: |(b)(6) Jnail.mil <maiito: {{b)(6) Jmait.mil>

Office:{(b)6)

Mobil

VOSIP:

Classified By ()(6) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA Derved From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
2016.

Declassify On:1/29/2042
Classification:$

From:mii,mit <mai|tol(b)(6) mil.mi> [maihomi!.mit}

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:25 PM

To: |ZbiZ3!:10 US.C. § 130b,(b)(6) } Votei, joseph L GEN MiL USA USCENTCOM CCCC; Thomas,

Raymond A GEN USS50COM SOCOM CDR

Cc: Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MiL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC, Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CQI3,

Quantock, Mark R MG MiL USA USCENTCOM CCJ2; Julazadeh, David Brig Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCI3-A; Ferrell,
Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC- COS Bonlrager Paul BG MiL USA USCEN =
<mailto: L agit> MSOC smil.mil> ;}(0)(6) milmi
<nailto mil.mit> ; TF {NO; (b)(6) erul.rmil

<maiito:j (b)(6) smil.mil> . 1(Bi6) Lsmibmil

mii mil> ; J(bX(6)
(b)(ﬁ) <mailto:](b)(6) Jsmit.mil> ; [PXG) {COL MIL USA

USCENTCOM CCA; Yoo, Uame! D MajGen §{b)6) [
<mamn.pemag atfino@secsmil.mit> JBY6) . JCOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC
Subject: (lNFO) © JFoliow Up 29 JAN 17

~

CLASSIFICATION: SEEﬁKK

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

GEN votel[(P)(6)

Gentlemen,

2

SECRE T//[o)) Sec. 1.4@)
17-L-0705/JS/401




(6)(1),.5€c. 1.4(a)
SECRET/

(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g)

S[}GQET ) 5ec. T.4@)

17-L-0705/4S/402



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

SECRET/

Additionally for your situational awareness:

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g)

Standing by for questions/guidance.

BY(7).5ec. 1.4(@)

SECRET/S

17-L-0705/JS/403



. ___[®)1),5ec. 1.4(3)
SECRET)

(BY(1).(0)(3).10 U.S.C. § 1306,(6)(6)

DERIVED FROM;
CLASSIFIED BY: [(PX(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

5
SECRE 1 fose i@

17-L-0705/JS/404



(b)(6) Maj USMC IS OCICS (US)

‘b 6 l
From: (bXe) OL USARMY CENTCOM CENTCOM HQ {US)
Sent Friday, January 27, 2017 11:33 AM
Te: CCIA Op Law; JS Pentagon Dol List LC Bridae: SJAOpLaw; [2)®) |
CDR; 1(b)(6) iLmil" mil.mil’; d'Annunzio, Michael A
SES OSD OGC (US); Loivs/ IV OSD OGC (US)
Subject: FW: m\(Update) Op|(B)(1).5ec. | Execution
Classification:SECRET
Team,
FYSA.
vft,
(b)(6)
col[E1E I
Staff Judge Advocate

U.S. Central Command

%et: (b)(6) entcom.smil.mil <mailto{(b)(6) centcom.smil.mil> .

(b)(6)

mail.mil>.

Undassified: |(P)(6) Imail.mil <mailto:

Office: [°)(6)

Mobile

vVOosiP:

Classified BVl(b)(e) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
2016.
Declassify On:1/27/2042

17-L-0705/JS/405



Sec. 1.4(a)

SE
CIassiﬁcation:S?Cﬂi{

From: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11;22 AM
[(EX3):10 U.S.C. & 130b.(b)(6) ]
Cc: Brown, Charies Q Lt Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC; Stearney, Scott A RADM MiL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3;
Quantock, Mark R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ2; Julazadeh, David Brig Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCI3-A; Ferrell,
Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCOC-DC-COS; Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCl3-A; GO@soc.smil.mil;
b)(6) smil.mitf(b)(6)  Jsmil.mil; TF LNO; [(B)(6) kocom.smit.mil;
(b}(6) ocom smil.mil; Schwartz, Mark C MG SOCEUR Commander; Ray, Timothy M Lt Gen USAF EUCOM
€CDC (UY); Cooaling, Norman L BGen USMC EUCOM ECI3 {US); Beaudreautt, Brian D MajGen USMC AFRICOM
West, William P Brig Gen USAF AFRICOM ACI3 (US): mond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM COR; [(P)(6)
(Y6 [mil@mait.smit.mil; [(0)(6) OL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA; Yoo, Daniel D MajGen
USSOCOM HQ/I3; pentagontfino@Soc.smil.mil
Subject: RE:}sJ\(update (6Y(1),1.4(a)

Classification:SECREX__

(b)(1).(b}(6).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g)

vr,

votel

Classified By:Votel, Joseph L GEN MiL USA USCENTCOM ceec Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016.
Declassify On:1/27/2042
Classification:S

From:|(®)N6) {smit.mil> [mailto{(B)(6) mil.mil}
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC
Cc: Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3;
Quantock, Mark R MG MiL USA USCENTCOM CCJ2; Julazadeh, David Brig Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCI3-A; Ferrell,

Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS; Bontrager SA USCENTCOM CCJ3-A; GO@soc.smil.mil
<mallto:GO@soc.smil.mil> ; JThiiR) lsmil.mil <mailto (b)(6) smil.mil> ; [(b)(6) lsmil.mil
<mailto:[(b)(6) kmit.mil> ; TF LNOJ(BY(E) il i

kacom smil.mil
<mailtof(h)(6 Jocom.smil.mil> ; {(b)(6) ocom.smil.mil
<mailto:{(b)(6) Bocom.smil.mil> ; Schwartz, Mark C MG E&EW Commander; Ray, Timothy M Lt Gen USAF

EUCOM ECDC (US); Coollng, Norman L BGen USMC EUCOM ECJ3 (US); Beaudreault, Brian D MajGen USMC AFRICOM
: ;e USAF AFRICOM ACJ3 (US); Thomas, Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM CDR;

mil@mail.smil.mil <mailto}{b)(6) l@mail.smit.mit> {{(b)(6)

[(b)8) _ JCOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA; Yoo, Daniel D MajGen USSOCOM HQ/J3; pentagontfino@Soc.
<mailto:pentagontfino@Soc.smil.mil>

SECREFAFTI7a |
17-L-0705/JS/406




(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

SECRE

Subject: (Update) Op }(b)(1).Sec. 1. |Execution

CLASSIFICATION: sév@
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

Sir,

(b)(1).(bX3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

3

SEC\‘RETﬁ ®)(1).5ec. 1.4@)

17-L-0705/JS/407



%ﬁ‘ (b)(),Sec. 1.4(a)
SECRE

(b)6)

Unclass FBNC

(BY(1).(B)(3).10 U.S.C. § 130b.(b)(6)

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION
DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

CLASSIFICATION W/0 ATCH: s}v\nn
CAVEATS W/O ATCH: NONE
TERMS W/0 ATCH: NONE

CLASSIFICATION: SE%QET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

. (B)(1),Sec. TaG@)
SECRE

17-L-0705/JS/408



(b)(6)
USMC JS OCJCS (US

From: Hb)(6) FOL USARMY CENTCOM CENTCOM HQ (US)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:30 PM

To: CCJA Op Law; JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; SIAOpLaw; Kb)(ﬁ) l
CDR": ‘EAAPIAGEsoc.smil.mil’; EAAPJAGFWD@Soc.smil. mil'; ' Annunzio, Michael A
SES OSD OGC {US); OSD OGC (US)

Subject: FW: [S//NF] (Update) OYS - Roll 24

Classification: SECRET/YNOFORN

Team,

FYSA.

v/,

(b)(6)

Staff Judge Advocate

U.S. Central Command

374: (bX6) centcom.smil.mil <mai¥mentcom.ﬂnil.mil>

Unclassified: |(b)(6) [ maiL.mil cmaito{[5)6) P mait.mil>

Office(®X6)

Mobilq

VOSIP;

Classified Bv:!(b)(e) | COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb

2016 Declassify On:1/27/2017
Classification: SWN

17-L-0705/JS/409



Fromzl{bxsl loc.smii.mii]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC

Cc: Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCOC-DC; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCI3;
Quantock, Mark R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CQIZ; Julazadeh, David Brig Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCJ3-A; Ferrell,

Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS; Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCI3-A; GO@soc.smil.mil;
b)(6 smit.mil;mu,mﬂ; TF LND; {(D)(6) om.smil.mil;

(b)(6) om.smil.mil; Schwartz, Mark C MG SOCEUR Commander; Ray, Timothy M Lt Gen USAF EUCOM
ECDC {US}; Cooling, Norman L BGen USMC EUCOM ECJ3 (US); Beaudreauit, Brian D MajGen USMC AFRICOM S);
West, William P Brig Gen USAF AFRICOM ACI3 {US): Thomas, Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM CDR; i(h)(ﬁ) .
n@mait.smil.mn; cm MIL USA USCENTCOM CCA; Yoo, Daniel D MajGen
UROCOM AT/ TS, pentagantﬂno@SOC.smi!,mn

Subject: {(b)(1).1.4(a) |

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS: NOFORN
TEAMS- NONE

Sir,

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(q)

(b}(1).1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/410

SEGRET//




SECRET (6)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

(bY(1),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(Q)

" BECLASSITY ON: 25 YEARS FROMDATE UF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREI
CAVEATS: NO
TERMS: NONE

3

SE¢ RE T/[Exm.Sec. 1.40)

17-L-0705/4S/411



(b)(E)
Maj USMC J§ OCXCS (US)

From: pr USN JS OCICS (US)

Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 5:04 PM

To: EEIE"——1COL USARMY CENTCOM CENTCOM HQ (US); CCJA Op Law
Cc JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge; SYAOplLaw

Subject: RE: k{(lNFO)oliow Up 29 JAN 17

cussmcmom%

(b)(1),(b)(5).Sec. 1.4(a)

l(b)(ﬁ)

CLASSIFICATION: S}E@

«—-Original Message----

From:[(B)(B) __ JCOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA [mailto:(b)(E) entcom.smil.mif].

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017.7:12 AM

To: CCIA Op Law <ccjaoplaw@ Centcom.smil.mil>

Cc: IS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge <js.pentagon.dom list.ic-bridge @mail. smil.mil>; SJAOplaw
[ Jsmi.mi>

Subject: FW: ) (INFO) {BXD.SeC. T-&(Jollow Up 29 JAN 17

Classiﬁcation:Sé‘if
(b)(6)

(1) Below Is an updated post-op review of Saturday night’s mission.

(BY(1),5ec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/412



-

[®1)

v/fr,

{b)(6)

cou|(b)e)

Staff Judge Advocate

.S, Central Command

g\et: (bX6) Fentcom.smil.mil <ma§lto:|{b)(6) centcgm.smil mil>
Unciassified: |(b)(6) mail.mil <mailto|(b)(6) ‘mail.mib

office: [(°X®)

Mobile

VOSIP:

Classified By: (5)6) OL MiL USA USCENTCOM CCIA Derived From:USCENTCOM 5CG, CCR 380-14, 24 feb
2016.

Declassify On:1/29/2042

Chssificationzm
From:!(b?z ) smil.mil]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:

To:[(6)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b.(b)(6) votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC; Thomas,
Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM CDR

Ce: Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MiL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM COJ3;
Quantock, Mark R MG MiL USA USCENTCOM CCi2; Julazadeh, David Brig Gen MiL USAF USCENTCOM CUTI3-A, Ferrell,
Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCOC-DC-COS; Bontrager, Faul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCI3-A; GO@soc.smil.mil
<mailto:GO@soc.smil.mil> [{B}(6) mil mil <mailto A —Jsmil.mil> ;smil,mii
<mailto|§b§262 Jsmit.mil> ; TF LNO; |(b)(6} bcom.smil.mil

1

SECRETHPN2& l

17-L-0705/JS/413




b)(1).Sec. 1.4
SECRET (b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)
<mailto] (0)(6) lsocom.smil.rnib ; {{b)(6) Jocom.smil.mil

<mailtof(b)(6) ocom.smil.mil> ; Thomas, Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCO .1(b)(6) l
OIE) kmil. mil <maittof(b)(6) Jomail.smil.mit> ; {(D)(6)

USCENTCOM CCIA; Yoo, Daniel D MajGen USSOCOM HQ/13; pentagontfino@Soc.smil.mil

<mailto:pentagontfino@Soc.smil.mil> ; IZb)(B) X OL MiL USA USCENTCOM CCCC
Subject:[(b)(1).1.4(a) foﬂow Up 29JAN 17

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

GEN Votell(b)(e)

Gentlemen,

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(g)

SECR ®)(1).5ec. 1.4(a) -

17-L-0705/JS/414




... [B)Y(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

®)(7).5ec. 1.4(a).8ec. 1.4(g)

- 4
SECR (6)(1),5¢c. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/415



1 /|(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

SEC

~—

[BX(T).(6)(6).Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(g)

5

SECRE T7/{®0Sec T4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/416



SECRET [Pose e

DERIVED FROM: NS FFPP 5CG

CLASSIFIED BY:Hb)(3;Z 0 US.C. § 130b,

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011

(b))

S

S l‘L ( R t [ // (b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)ﬁ

17-L-0705/JS/417



(b)(6)
USMC JS OCJCS (US)

From: (b)(6) APT USN JS OCICS (US)

Sent onday, January 30, 2017 4:56 PM

To: —(b)(ﬁ) COL USARMY CENTCOM CENTCOM HQ (US); CUA Op Law
Ce Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge: SIAOplaw

Subject: RE: (3,15} (INFO) Follow Up 29 JAN 17

CLASSIFICATION: ssggr

(b)(6)

(;)’?sanks for the update and for continuing to keep the team here informed, | will ensure OGC is tracking as well, but |
)

[(b)(1).(b}E).Sec. 1.4(a)

v/t

caprT10)E) JAGC, USN

Deputy Legal Counse! B
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff The Pentagon, Roornl (

Nier 6 Imail.mil
SIPR: (b)) — NN
Jwics:|(b)6) ic.gov

--Original Message B0
From: {B)B) ______ lcOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA [mailto: Centcom.smil.mil}
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:12 AM

To: CCJA Op Law <ccjaoplaw@Centcom.smil. mil>

1

17-L-0705/JS/418



Cc: JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge <js.pentagon.dom.list.lc-bridge@mail.smil.mil>; SIAQpLaw

ﬁw il
Subject: Fw- 5] (inFO) |(P)(1).Sec. 1.4 equow up 29 JAN 17.

Classification:SEC!

Scolo,

(1) Below is an updated post-op review of Saturday night’s mission,

(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

v/t

(b)(6)

cof

‘Staff Judge Advocate

U.S. Central Command

}%@:I(b){s) entcom.smil.mil <maileo](®)(6) }cerltcom.smll.mlb

Unclassified: {P)(®) aif.mil mailto{(b)(s) B }nall.mib

Office: (b)(8)

17-L-0705/JS/419



SECRE (B)(1).5ec. 1.4(a)

(b)(6)
Mobile:

VOSIP:

Classified By{(PH6) COL MilL USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb
2016.

Declassify On:1/29/2042

(b)(6)

: 3 . Nl

<mailto:pentagontfino@Soc.smil.mil> ; Hodne, David M COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC

Subject: (INFO)[[B)(T).Sec. T-4(a Jollow Up 29 JAN 17

CLASSIFICATION: SEC
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

(b)B)
GEN Vote!

Gentlemen,

[®)(1).Sec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(g)

3
Sm&)méec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/420




e

—.__Sﬁmﬂ(b)ﬁ),éec. 1.4(a)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. ‘1.4(g) ) ~

A
SE(NT | GOECRED

17-L-0705/JS/421



'y b 1 .Se . 1 a

5

W (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/422



SFCRET/ (BY(1).Sec. 1.4(a)
6] ,

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE. 20121011

CLASSIFICATION: SE\QET
CAVEATS: NONE

TERMS: NONE

AN
N,
hY

SE(RET / A(b)(?).Sec. 1,4(3.)6
 17-L-0705/JS/423





